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One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 
 
 
 

From:  >  
Sent: Wednesday, 25 August 2021 3:41 PM 
To: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au> 
Cc:   
Subject: RE:   ‐ Request for transfer [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
Hi  , 
 
The Office of the Prime Minister will accept transfer of this request.  
 
Happy to discuss.  
 
Regards, 
 
 

 

Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP 

 Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600 

 

  

 

From: FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 19 August 2021 1:16 PM 
To:   
Cc:   FOI <FOI@pmc.gov.au> 
Subject:   ‐ Request for transfer [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
Hi   
 

, the Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet (PM&C) received a FOI request, on 7 
August 2021, for the following documents: 
 
I am seeking all notes, meeting minutes, records of conversations, speeches (draft or otherwise), management plans, 
modelling, documents, phone messages, text and instant messenger messages (on government platforms or otherwise) 
created by or between members of the “national cabinet” or their support staff, consultants and associates relating to 
the coronavirus (SARS COV‐2 or COVID‐19) response for the period from January 2020 to present. please include all 
emails, deleted emails and draft emails (including those on gmail or other non‐government platforms). This request is 
made under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 and is in the public interest.  
 

 

 
Please confirm ASAP whether the PMO will accept transfer of this request. 
 
Kind regards 
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From:
To: FOI
Subject: FOI request
Date: Saturday, 7 August 2021 10:42:19 AM

Hi

I am seeking all notes, meeting minutes, records of conversations, speeches (draft or
otherwise), management plans, modelling, documents, phone messages, text and instant
messenger messages (on government platforms or otherwise) created by or between members
of the “national cabinet” or their support staff, consultants and associates relating to the
coronavirus (SARS COV-2 or COVID-19) response for the period from January 2020 to
present. 

This request is made under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 and is in the public interest. 

Electronic transmittal of documents and files at suitably high resolution is acceptable. 

Regards

Get Outlook for iOS
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associates relating to the coronavirus (SARS COV‐2 or COVID‐19) response for the period from January 2020 to 

present.  

On 9 August 2021, you clarified your request in the following terms: 

… please include all emails, deleted emails and draft emails (including those on gmail or other non‐government 

platforms). 

Timeframe for receiving your decision 

We received your request on 7 August 2021 and the 30 day statutory period for processing your request commenced 

from the day after that date. You should therefore expect a decision from us by 6 September 2021. The period of 30 

days may be extended in certain circumstances. We will advise you if there is any extension of time.  

Charges 

Agencies may decide that an applicant is liable to pay a charge in respect of a request for access to documents. If the 

Department decides that you are liable to pay a charge, we will send you a preliminary assessment of the charge as 

soon as possible.  

Publication of documents 

Please note that information released under the FOI Act may later be published online on our disclosure log at 

https://www.pmc.gov.au/government/departmental‐foi‐disclosure‐logs, subject to certain exceptions. If you think you 

might wish to raise any objections to the publication of any of the information which may be released to you please 

contact us by email at foi@pmc.gov.au. If you do wish to object to the publication of information, you would need to 

provide supporting reasons. 

Exclusion of officers’ names and contact details 

For documents that fall within scope of the request, it is the Department’s policy to withhold: 

any person’s signature; 

the names and contact details of Australian Public Service officers not in the Senior Executive Service (SES); 

the mobile or direct numbers of SES officers; 

the names and contact details of Ministerial staff at a level below Chief of Staff. 

The names and other details of SES officers will not be withheld unless there is some reason for that information to be 

exempt from release. If you require signatures, the names and contact details of non‐SES officers or Ministerial staff 

below the level of Chief of Staff, or the mobile or direct numbers of SES officers please let us know at foi@pmc.gov.au 

so the decision‐maker may consider; otherwise we will take it that you agree to that information being excluded from 

the scope of your request (that is, the information will be treated as irrelevant and redacted from any documents for 

release). 

We will write again when the Department has more information. Further information on FOI processing can be found at 

the website of the Office of the Australian Information Commissioner https://www.oaic.gov.au/freedom‐of‐

information/.  

Yours sincerely 
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FOI Section | Legal Policy Branch 

Government Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 

p. (02) 6271 5849  

e. foi@pmc.gov.au | w. www.pmc.gov.au  

One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 

 

 

______________________________________________________________________  

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information  

that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or  

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you  

must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other  

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you  

have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by  

return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the  

message from your computer system.  

______________________________________________________________________ 
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Cc: FOI  
Subject: RE:  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Dear  
 
I dispute the assertion that my request would place undue strain on the Prime Minister and his “national cabinet” – 
after all, the Prime Minister and the Premiers have the full resources of the governments of the nation at their disposal, 
and staffs dedicated to responding to such requests. These documents are a matter of public record and should be 
readily made available in an open and transparent government. A refusal indicates that the national cabinet has 
embarrassing secrets to hide. 
 
Nonetheless, I will accept your offer to narrow my request, and my revised request is narrowed as follows: 
 

1. All communications between members of the National Cabinet and their senior staff (down to Departmental 
Secretary level) on non‐governmental platforms including, without limitation: gmail; Signal; Telegram; 
Whatsapp and whatever other platforms these people use to evade FOI requests when conducting government 
business.  

2. All documents relating to any advice received by the members of the National Cabinet on the economic and 
social impacts of lockdowns, in‐particular, the health impacts of lockdowns (which should broadly include, 
without limitation, mental health impacts) 

3. All documents relating to the efficacy of masks on the prevention of transmission of the disease, and any advice 
received that caused the government’s official policy stance to change from one of masks being “dangerous” for 
members of the public to wear (in the words of the Chief Medical Officer), to being mandatory to the point of 
people being beaten by the police for not wearing them. 

4. All documents relating to indemnities granted to manufacturers of SARS‐COV2 vaccines. 
5. All documents relating to known adverse events arising from the administration of the SARS‐COV2 vaccines. 
6. All documents relating to potential long‐term impacts of vaccination, including, without limitation, any 

documents or information relating to the potential for Antibody‐Dependent‐Enhancement, cardiac health issues 
and fertility impacts. 

 
 

 
Sent from Mail for Windows 
 

From: FOI 
Sent: Sunday, 5 September 2021 6:43 AM 
To:   
Cc: FOI 
Subject:   [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
OFFICIAL 
Dear  
 
Please see attached correspondence in respect of your FOI request  . 
 
Kind regards 
 
 
Senior FOI Advisor 
FOI and Privacy Section | Legal Policy Branch 
Government Division | Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 
FOI Team (02) 6271 5849 
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foi@pmc.gov.au  
https://apac01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.pmc.gov.au%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7C8
3596995939b481a6a6d08d96ff55b3f%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637663922019333564%7
CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&
sdata=XLEC1QkNlyd6N9mMWwF0Z7MX28pi1PNPyGjdPrgQg0k%3D&reserved=0 
One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 
 
 
 
______________________________________________________________________  
 
IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information  
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or  
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you  
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other  
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you  
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by  
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the  
message from your computer system.  
______________________________________________________________________ 
 




















